Weekly Update Newsletter

Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai

October 2, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Announcements

Holiday Travel Update

Student Trainee Mental Health - Cost Reminder

Keeping It Real with Dr. Leisman: Choosing Between What Brings You Professional "Success" and

What Brings You Personal Joy - October 13

MD Virtual Interviews - October 7 and 9

What's Happening at the Levy Library in October

AAMC: 7 Steps for Students to Increase a Credit Score During Medical School

92Y May Center Reopening - Get your Passes!

Flu Shot Reminder

October is Disability Awareness Month

Mandatory Travel Registry Reminder

Career Planning Services

<u>Just Desserts with Prof. Rachel Vreeman - October 7</u>

CPS Resources

Class of 2021 Updates

Mock Interview Sign-Up - Deadline October 5 at 11:59 PM

MSPE Review Period - Closes October 6

Otolaryngology Interview Preference Signaling Program - Signals Due Oct 9

<u>University of Louisville School of Medicine GME Open House - October 8</u>

University of Washington Virtual Diversity Residency Open House - October 12

<u>University of Hawaii Pathology Residency Program - October 5</u>

<u>UAB School of Medicine GME Open House - October 9 and 16</u>

Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine Family Medicine Meet and Greet - October 7

Indiana University Emergency Medicine Information Session - October 6

University of Oklahoma Anesthesiology Virtual Open House - October 5 and 9

University of Southern California Psychiatry Residency Open House - October 7 and 20

NRMP Registration is now Open for Main Residency Match

Residency Application Resources and Dates

Class of 2022 Updates

Decision Making in Year 3

Medical Specialty Preference Inventory (MSPI-R)

Using your Clinical Rotations to Explore Specialties

Class of 2023 Updates

1st Annual Learning Community Competition

Year 2 Questionnaire (Y2Q) - Fill out and win prizes!

Class of 2023 Shadowing Compliance Update

Compliance Requirements for In-Person Shadowing at Mount Sinai Health System Sites

Class of 2024 Updates

1st Annual Learning Community Competition

SCHOLaR: Summer Experiences Session

Class of 2024 Shadowing Requirements Update

Compliance Requirements for In-Person Shadowing at Mount Sinai Health System Sites

Class Chats with Dr. Cunningham - October 7

Milestone Reminders

General Announcements

Holiday Travel Update

In last week's feedback sessions we committed to letting you know the timeframe for sharing the school's plans for managing student travel over the holidays, student entry (MS1s) or re-entry (MS2s) to campus, and preliminary information about the start of spring semester. We plan to have a detailed communication the week of October 12. If there are new developments before then we will be in touch in real-time. Thank you for your patience and collaboration.

Student Trainee Mental Health - Cost Reminder

As a reminder, <u>STMH services are FREE for all students and trainees</u>, regardless of their insurance plan. There are no out-of-pocket costs such as co-pays, deductibles, and co-insurance. STMH bills your insurance directly and an explanation of benefits might be generated from your insurance carrier—but this is *not* a bill. If you receive a bill from

Mount Sinai for STMH program's services, please bring it to the attention of their administrative staff by emailing STMH at stmh@mssm.edu or calling 212-659-8805.

Keeping It Real with Dr. Leisman: Choosing Between What Brings You Professional "Success" and What Brings You Personal Joy -October 13

M1s and M2s - attend this session to get points towards the 1st Annual LC Cup (see announcement in your class sections below about how to receive credit)





Choosing Between What Brings You Professional "Success" and What Brings You Personal Joy

Tuesday, October 13 1 PM-2 PM Zoom ID: 646 942 8747



MD Virtual Interviews - October 7 and 9

Interviews for the entering Class of 2025 take place on **Wednesday, October 7 and Friday, October 9**. We would like to invite you to join us for a virtual hello to the applicants, just like you would stop by the Admissions office but now on **Zoom!** You can find the list of applicants here.

You may visit applicants at the following times this week: on Wednesday, the 7th between 9:15 - 11:45 AM and on Friday, the 9th between 12:30 pm - 3:00 pm.

What's Happening at the Levy Library in October



- Fall Workshop Series Starts Next Week: The Library's infamous Zoom sessions return! Topics range from how to use EndNote, to learning how to publish your scholarly research. You can view all upcoming sessions at libcal.mssm.edu/calendar/openclass.
- Book Pick Up Service Available: Now you can request and pick up books from the Levy Library collections and course reserve books. To get started, visit our catalog (<u>icahn.mssm.edu/librarydiscovery</u>) and request for your next great read!
- Research Consultation Reservations for October are Open: Schedule a
 consultation with a librarian to develop a search strategy for your research project,
 learn a reference management tool, or discover what library resources are
 available to help you study for your step exam. Email us at refdesk@mssm.edu to
 get started.
- Be a Part of the Inaugural Issue of the New Student-Run Journal The ISMMS Journal of Science and Medicine is currently accepting student submissions. To learn more about the journal and submit your work visit Levylibrarypress.org.
- Looking to Study in the Library? The Levy Library is opened for individual study. To learn about our hours and to book your study table visit libguides.mssm.edu/visit.

AAMC: 7 Steps for Students to Increase a Credit Score During Medical School

While working to obtain a medical degree, it is also possible to maintain -- or even improve -- your credit score. Building a good score is not a quick process; however, there are steps students can take to achieve the score they desire. Encourage your

students to join this discussion to learn more about increasing the score now and in the future. This webinar will also provide an opportunity for Q & A. Register here.

92Y May Center Reopening - Get your Passes!



Masks are required for all visitors over the age of two.



Everyone must sanitize their hands upon entering the building and their program area.



A temperature check and wellness screening will be performed on everyone who comes into the building.



Please maintain social distance and keep six feet away from others.

92Y May Center Re-Opened September 30 for Mount Sinai students, residents, and postdocs. Click here (www.gradschool.mssm.edu/y-pass/) to sign up for 92Y May Center gym and pool passes.

Flu Shot Reminder

New York State and ISMMS **mandate** that all students receive a flu vaccine. Remember that flu can mimic signs and symptoms of COVID-19. Furthermore, co-infection with flu and COVID-19 can lead to worse outcomes. By getting vaccinated, you protect yourself, your loved ones, and your community! There are plenty of options of where to obtain your flu vaccine.

- 1) Mount Sinai will be providing flu vaccines at local places of distribution (PODs) across the Mount Sinai campus and at local offices by appointment only. Please sign up here to schedule an appointment.
- 2) For students who are off-campus or remote, flu vaccines are readily available in local pharmacies and primary care offices.
- 3) Flu vaccines will be provided on floors of the Mount Sinai Hospital for teams working in those units.
- 4) You may schedule an appointment through MyChart to obtain a flu vaccine in Student Health. We cannot accept walk-in visits this year due to social distancing requirements.

5) The Employee Health intranet site and scheduling system will be updated with additional dates and times in the coming weeks.

In order to meet compliance requirements, please upload documentation of your flu vaccine <u>HERE</u>. If you obtain the vaccine from student health or the student flu drive, you do not need to upload documentation. Remember to get your "21-FLU" sticker for your Mount Sinai ID once you provide documentation.

October is Disability Awareness Month

Join us for Disability Awareness Month this October! Throughout the month of October, the Office for Diversity and Inclusion will be hosting virtual events to raise disability awareness, promote the importance of equity and inclusion in the healthcare environment, and learn about resources to aid in the care of people with disabilities.

Attendees will have the opportunity to participate in interactive sessions, hear from our distinguished speakers and panelists, as well as immerse themselves in resources and educational materials, and engage with colleagues from across the health system.

RSVP here for all upcoming events.

Tuesday, October 6 - Disparities in Health Care for Black Patients in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation in the United States. Miguel Escalon, MD, Vice Chair, Department of Rehabilitation Medicine and Human Performance, Mount Sinai Health System. Virtual: 11 AM – 12 Noon

Tuesday, October 6 - Access-A-Ride Paratransit Service – Proactive Measures During COVID-19 and Beyond. Donna Fredericksen, Deputy Director, Paratransit Outreach, MTA NYC Transit. Virtual: 2 PM-3 PM

Thursday, October 8 - Providing Resources for People with Disabilities During the Pandemic, NYC Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities. Jonathan Novick, Outreach Manager. Virtual: 12 PM-1 PM

Tuesday, October 13 - Multiple Sclerosis 2020: A Clinician's Update. Andrea Arzt, LCSW; Debby Bennett, Program Implementation Manager. National Multiple Sclerosis Society. Virtual: 2 PM – 3 PM

Thursday, October 15 - Autism Spectrum Disorder Across the Lifespan. Paige Siper, PhD, Chief Psychologist, Assistant Professor of Psychiatry; Michelle Gorenstein, PsyD, Director of Community Outreach, Assistant Professor of Psychiatry, Seaver Autism Center. Virtual: 12 PM – 1 PM

Mandatory Travel Registry Reminder

Any student traveling outside the tri-state area must complete the travel registry: https://mountsinai.formstack.com/forms/travel_registration_form

Career Planning Services

Just Desserts with Prof. Rachel Vreeman - October 7

Just Desserts with Prof. Rachel Vreeman is your chance to ask, "How did you decide on this career path? What challenges have you met as a woman? What factors have contributed to academic moves and to your recruitment to Mount Sinai? How do you balance/combine research, clinical care, teaching, and administration? How do you recruit your team members? Do you have time for your friends and family? For non-career interests?"

Prof. Rachel C. Vreeman, MD, MS, was recruited in 2019 to the Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai as professor and Vice-Chair for Research in the Department of Health System Design and Global Health, Professor of Pediatrics, and Director of Global Sites, Arnhold Institute for Global Health. In 2020, she was named Chair of the Department of Global Health and Health System Design and Director of the Arnhold Institute for Global Health. She was recruited from Indiana University School of Medicine where she began as an assistant professor in 2008 and rose to Professor of Pediatrics and Director of Research in the Indiana University Center for Global Health and the Academic Model Providing Access to Healthcare (AMPATH).

Sponsored by the ISMMS Office for Women's Careers. To RSVP and receive Zoom, email your name, department (program), role (student) to sandra.masur@mssm.edu.

CPS Resources

Dr. Monica Dweck, Director, Career Planning Services, Office for Student Affairs.

Office hours in MARC or email monica.dweck@mssm.edu.

AAMC Careers in Medicine	https://www.aamc.org/cim/
ISMMS Specialty Information	http://medinfo.mssm.edu/CPS
ISMMS Mentor Database	Blackboard > <u>Student Resources</u>

Class of 2021 Updates

Mock Interview Sign-Up - Deadline October 5 at 11:59 PM

The Office for Student Affairs is offering another opportunity for residency mock interviews for students during the month of October. Students will be connected to a faculty member within the Department of Medical Education to schedule this mock interview on a date of mutual agreement.

Faculty members will be provided with basic information, including a draft MSPE and the specialty you are applying into. Should you wish, you may also provide them your CV, personal statement and any part of the application you think will add value to the interview process (the Office for Student Affairs does not have access to this information).

Please fill out the <u>following form</u> (make sure you are logged into your ISMMS G-suite) to let us know your interest by Monday October 5 at 11:59 PM.

MSPE Review Period - Closes October 6

You can find your MSPE <u>here on Blackboard</u>. **MSPE review will be open from Sep. 29** - **Oct. 6, and will close at 5pm on Oct. 6.**

• You will be asked to complete a MSPE Verification Quiz by October 6 at 5 PM even if your MSPE is correct. This allows us to know that you have reviewed the MSPE and that you are giving us

permission to upload it to ERAS by October 21.

At this point in the process, **ONLY grammatical or factual errors will be modified.** You can access the MSPE Verification Quiz on Blackboard. (**Blackboard> 2021 Organizations> Year 4>Updates and Reviews**)

 All students must verify their MSPE and take the quiz by this date in order for it to be uploaded onto ERAS on October 21.

Contact Student Affairs (student.affairs@mssm.edu) with questions regarding this task.

Otolaryngology Interview Preference Signaling Program - Signals Due Oct 9

The Otolaryngology community is introducing the <u>interview preference signaling</u> <u>program</u>. The program is voluntary and designed to provide applicants with an equitable and credible approach to notify Programs of particular interest to facilitate the interview selection process. This program was developed by academic otolaryngology organizations and there is no cost for participation.

Applicants will submit their list of signals by October 9, 2020. Signals will be sent to programs around October 21, 2020. Programs will have signaling data available as they make decisions about interview offers. Additional FAQs:

- Each applicant will have the option to send 5 signals
- Applicants are not required to participate
- Signals should be sent between September 28 and October 9
- Applicants should NOT signal their home program or any program where you completed a Sub-I.
- A signal does not guaranteed an interview; alternatively not signaling a program does not mean you will not be offered an interview
- Signals are confidential

University of Louisville School of Medicine GME Open House - October 8

The University of Louisville School of Medicine GME programs will be having a Virtual Open House on Thursday, October 8th from 4-6pm ET.

Along with program administrators and residents/fellows from a variety of specialties, we will have special guests from the school's Office of Community Engagement and Diversity and the Resident House Staff Council. Underrepresented in Medicine students are especially encouraged to register. Residents looking to connect with fellowships may also be interested in this event. Interested students and residents can register directly from the attached flier or by visiting this link.

University of Washington Virtual Diversity Residency Open House -October 12

The University of Washington School of Medicine is pleased to announce our virtual open house. This event will be held on Monday October 12 from 6:30-8:00 PM PDT (note time difference).

We invite 4th year medical students to participate to learn more about our various programs.

This event is sponsored by: UW Network of Underrepresented Residents and Fellows (UWNURF), UW Medicine Office of Healthcare Equity (OHCE) and Graduate Medical Education (GME).

Please register at: https://bit.ly/30iOrd7

University of Hawaii Pathology Residency Program - October 5

Our <u>UH Pathology Program</u> will be hosting a Zoom meet & greet on 10/5/20 at 11:30 am Hawaii time (2:30 pm Pacific / 5:30 pm Eastern). To register <u>click here</u>.

UAB School of Medicine GME Open House - October 9 and 16

The UAB School of Medicine and UAB Hospital GME Office is hosting a series of mixers for fourth year medical students, underrepresented in medicine, who are interested in learning more about UAB, Birmingham and the various residency programs. Participating programs:

- October 9, 5-6 PM: Anesthesiology, Dermatology, Diagnostic Radiology & Interventional Radiology, Emergency Medicine, Internal Medicine, Med-Peds, Neurology, Pathology, Pediatrics, PM&R, Psychiatry and Radiation Oncology
- October 16, 5-6 PM: General Surgery, Neurological Surgery, OBGYN, Otolaryngology, Vascular Surgery

Questions and to RSVP email diversitygme@uabmc.edu.

Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine Family Medicine Meet and Greet - October 7

Learn about the Family Medicine program at Wright State on October 7, 7-8 PM EST. RSVP to ellen.mcintire@wright.edu with your name, and school.

Indiana University Emergency Medicine Information Session - October 6

The Emergency Medicine residency at Indiana University is pleased to invite students to a Q&A with our residents on October 6 at 7pm EST.

Please join our EM residents as they share their training experience at IU and talk about life as a resident in Indianapolis. Register here.

University of Oklahoma Anesthesiology Virtual Open House - October 5 and 9

Join virtual open house on October 5 or 9 at 5:30 PM CDT for a program directors panel and resident breakout sessions. Click <u>here to register.</u>

University of Southern California Psychiatry Residency Open House - October 7 and 20

Join the University of Southern California Psychiatry Residency Open House. RSVP to psychres@usc.edu. October 7 and 20 4 PM PST.

NRMP Registration is now Open for Main Residency Match

Registration is now open for the NRMP at http://www.nrmp.org for the 2021 Main Residency Match. Applicant Standard Registration Deadline Jan. 31: 11:59 p.m. ET (\$50 additional fee for late registration)

Residency Application Resources and Dates

The Office for Student Affairs is committed to providing students with the most up-to-date information about the residency application cycle this coming year. Important resources for you:

 MyERAS for residency applicants - You may now submit applications! Applications and MSPEs will be released to programs on October 21

Additionally, we encourage you to utilize these resources as you go through the application cycle:

- ERAS Tools and Worksheets for 2021 Residency Applicants
- Specialty Response to COVID-19
- ERAS COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
- ERAS 2021 Recorded Webinars for Residency Applicants
 - Effectively Utilizing ERAS
 - AAMC Tools for a Successful Residency Application
 - Effectively Utilizing ERAS: Q&A session
- Residency Explorer comparison tool
- New data released from <u>Diminishing Returns</u> to support students in deciding how many programs to apply to

Important Dates:

October 21	ERAS opens to programs & national MSPE release date
------------	---

Class of 2022 Updates

Decision Making in Year 3

During InFocus 6, Dr. Dweck spoke to you about how to use Year 3 as part of your decision making process and to think about how to identify your preferences for various aspects of the medical practice. In addition to the *Next 18 Months homework (due Monday)* which allows you to reflect on the year so far, the following are useful resources from the AAMC CiM website to assist you throughout your Year 3 journey.

Medical Specialty Preference Inventory (MSPI-R)

The MSPI-R on the AAMC CiM website uses an algorithm to compare you to and predict your likelihood of entering each of 16 specialties. It won't tell you what you will do, but can help guide you through your likes and dislikes.

Using your Clinical Rotations to Explore Specialties

"Clerkships are crucial for gathering information to make an informed specialty choice. You'll learn clinical skills associated with each specialty and begin evaluating how you feel about working with the patients, problems, procedures, and healthcare teams integral to their practice.

Do you want to:

- provide inpatient or outpatient care?
- work with different age ranges?
- work with one or both genders?
- provide diagnostic-oriented care or perform procedures? Or a little of both?
- see a wide breadth of patient problems or dive deep into a specific disease area or system?
- provide acute care or chronic, long-term care?
- interact directly with patients or indirectly?"

During your clerkships and elective rotations it is important for you to reflect on the above questions. You may also consider using the <u>Clinical Rotation Evaluation</u> to jot down your reflections on your rotations. Keep these in mind as you navigate your rotations and begin conversations with your various advisors/mentors. As a reminder and at this point in Year 3, students range from unsure - to deciding between a couple of specialties - to decision made. Wherever you are on this spectrum, these resources will help you along your decision making journey.

Resources taken from AAMC CiM (https://www.aamc.org/cim/).

Class of 2023 Updates

1st Annual Learning Community Competition

We are starting a friendly competition this year to encourage you to network, explore, and learn. We will track your attendance at various events sponsored by the Department of Medical Education.

The Learning Community with the largest percentage (%) participation at qualifying events over the course of the year will receive the first ever Learning Community Cup, and prize for the entire group.

Each student must <u>fill out this form</u> when you attend an event in order to get credit. Please note the following:

- You may only fill the form out for your own participation.
- Forms filled out more than two (2) weeks after an event will not be counted.
- The Office for Student Affairs will spot check attendance records from the qualifying events to ensure there is no "ballot stuffing."

Qualifying events will be shared in the weekly newsletter from the Office for Student Affairs - and the first one is listed above: *Keeping it Real* with Dr. Leisman.

We understand that a small number of events have already occurred with your LC student leaders and we have tracked those events for you. LC student leaders for each group will reach out about qualifying events -- stay tuned!

Year 2 Questionnaire (Y2Q) - Fill out and win prizes!

Yesterday, you should have received an email from the AAMC with a link to the <u>Medical School Year Two Questionnaire (Y2Q)</u>. The Y2Q is sent annually to all active, second-year medical students, and asks second-year medical students to share their thoughts on a variety of topics, such as: Learning climate; Adjustment to medical school; Future career plans

This information helps medical schools understand the climate and culture of medical education. The Y2Q is **voluntary** and **confidential** and will close January 3, 2021.

The Department of Medical Education encourages you to complete this very important survey. We will gift every student who completes the survey and sends a confirmation of completion to student.affairs@mssm.edu an Amazon gift card. In addition, we will:

- Flash gift UberEATS codes throughout the semester
- Hold raffles as we hit participation milestones: 40%, 60% and 80%
- Let's make it a competition! Students who fill out the survey will receive points for their Learning Community. See previous announcement about how to record your participation for this competition!

Students who send in their confirmation of completion to student.affairs@mssm.edu will be eligible for all giveaways throughout the semester. Don't forget to record your participation for the 1st Annual LC Cup (see previous announcement).

Didn't receive the survey? Email Y2Q@aamc.org.

Class of 2023 Shadowing Compliance Update

As a reminder, all compliance requirements on the <u>Year 2 Fall Orientation Compliance</u> <u>Checklist</u> need to be completed by the Due DATE indicated for each compliance item highlighted in the table below. In addition, please find the compliance requirements for in-person shadowing. All virtual shadowing will not require mask fitting. Please refer to the <u>Blackboard Compliance Page</u> for additional resources.

Please contact compliance@mssm.edu for any further questions.

Compliance Requirements for In-Person Shadowing at Mount Sinai Health System Sites

At this time we are limiting shadowing to only Mount Sinai Health System sites.

Compliance Requirements Tracked by the Department of Medical Education			
Mask Fitting for N95 Respirators	Walk in hours at MSH (GP Hatch Auditorium) August fit test schedule. Schedule below. http://medinfo.mssm.edu/uploads/Fit-Test-Schedule-August-2020.pdf 1. Get mask fitted 2. Bring your masks that you received from your fitting with you when you shadow 3. Get a certificate and sticker 4. Keep your mask that you are fitted for.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins. Submit: Scan your mask certificate here Mask Fit Certificate	
PAPR Training	ONLY REQUIRED IF YOU DO NOT FIT ANY N95 RESPIRATOR. IF YOU DO NOT SHAVE, YOU WILL NEED TO GET PAPR TRAINED. Mask fitting is required annually. If you previously have needed to get PAPR training or will need to get PAPR training if you do not fit the new masks, please go to the Respiratory department to get PAPR training When: Every Thursday at 2:00pm (walk in only) Location: MSH, Guggenheim Pavilion, MC Level, Rm 440, Resp Care To request the PAPR hood and generator, please request through our hashtag (#transportmanagers) or transport1@mountsinai.org. They will work with IP to get an approval which is about a 30 minute turnaround. Once approved, you will be able to pick up the equipment. You will receive more instructions about where to go.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins. Submit: Scan your mask certificate here Mask Fit Certificate	

Scrub Access	Please email clerkships@mssm.edu with the following information: 1. Your Full Name and Life Number 2. The 6 digits on the back of your MSH ID card that follows either the asterisk or the plus sign. Eg 2*123456 OR 2+123456 3. Your scrub size If you do not access your scrubs after a few months, you will lose access to the scrub machine and will need to be reactivated in the system.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins.	
Student Health Specific Compliance Requirements (Tracked by Student Health <u>not</u> MedEd)			
TB Screening	To complete a TB test at the Mount Sinai lab, please schedule an appointment via myChart and follow up with Student Health.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins. No documentation is required.	

Class of 2024 Updates

1st Annual Learning Community Competition

We are starting a friendly competition this year to encourage you to network, explore, and learn. We will track your attendance at various events sponsored by the Department of Medical Education.

The Learning Community with the largest percentage (%) participation at qualifying events over the course of the year will receive the **first ever Learning Community Cup**, and prize for the entire group.

Each student must <u>fill out this form</u> when you attend an event in order to get credit. Please note the following:

- You may only fill the form out for your own participation.
- Forms filled out more than two (2) weeks after an event will not be counted.
- The Office for Student Affairs will spot check attendance records from the qualifying events to ensure there is no "ballot stuffing."

Qualifying events will be shared in the weekly newsletter from the Office for Student Affairs - and the first one is listed above: *Keeping it Real* with Dr. Leisman.

*We understand that a small number of events have already occurred with your LC student leaders and we have tracked those events for you. LC student leaders for each group will reach out about qualifying events -- stay tuned!

SCHOLaR: Summer Experiences Session



Class of 2024 Shadowing Requirements Update

We are sending you information regarding in-person shadowing experiences. We are committed to both your safety and your ability to explore various specialties during COVID-19.

Starting October 1st, we will start the onboarding process for in-person shadowing for Year 1 students. The process generally takes approximately two weeks. **Please review the compliance requirements below.**

Please note, virtual shadowing via Telehealth through East Harlem Health Outreach Program (EHHOP) is also available. If you are interested in virtual shadowing through EHHOP, please email: ehhop.clinic@mssm.edu.

If you have any questions, please email compliance@mssm.edu.

Compliance Requirements for In-Person Shadowing at Mount Sinai Health System Sites

At this time we are limiting shadowing to only Mount Sinai Health System sites.

	Compliance Requirements Tracked by the Department of Medical Edu	ucation
Mask Fitting for N95 Respirators	Walk in hours only. No Scheduling needed. WHEN: September 2020 Mask Fit Schedule * Once the mask fit schedule for October is released, the compliance team will distribute the schedule. WHERE: MSH, Stern Auditorium • Get mask fitted • KEEP YOUR MASK!!!!! • Bring your masks that you received from your fitting with you when you shadow • Get a certificate and sticker	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins. Submit: Scan your mask certificate here Mask Fit Certificate
PAPR Training	ONLY REQUIRED IF YOU DO NOT FIT ANY N95 RESPIRATOR. IF YOU DO NOT SHAVE, YOU WILL NEED TO GET PAPR TRAINED. Mask fitting is required annually. If you previously have needed to get PAPR training or will need to get PAPR training if you do not fit the new masks, please go to the Respiratory department to get PAPR training When: Every Thursday at 2:00pm (walk in only) Location: MSH, Guggenheim Pavilion, MC Level, Rm 440, Resp Care To request the PAPR hood and generator, please request through our hashtag (#transportmanagers) or transport1@mountsinai.org. They will work with IP to get an approval which is about a 30 minute turnaround. Once approved, you will be able to pick up the equipment. You will receive more instructions about where to go.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins. Submit: Scan your mask certificate here Mask Fit Certificate

	Please email clerkships@mssm.edu with the following information: 1. Your Full Name and Life Number 2. The 6 digits on the back of your MSH ID card that follows either the asterisk or the plus sign. Eg 2*123456 OR 2+123456 3. Your scrub size If you do not access your scrubs after a few months, you will lose access to the scrub machine and will need to be reactivated in the system.	Due: At least 2 weeks before your shadow experience begins.	
Student Health Specific Compliance Requirements (Tracked by Student Health <u>not</u> MedEd)			
TB Screening	If you have not completed PPD during enrollment, please schedule an appointment with Student Health via myChart.	Due: Past Due No documentation is required.	

Class Chats with Dr. Cunningham - October 7

The Office of Student Affairs is committed to maintaining an open forum with your peers on a monthly rotation at a time that maximizes attendance. The next Class Chats with Dr. Cunningham for MS1s will be October 7 at 6:30 PM.

Zoom: 458 336 8689, Passcode: classchats

Milestone Reminders

By 10/19: Schedule Meeting with Dr. Lin OR Dr. Rojas through MARC

For the SCHOLaR October 19th milestone, you only have to schedule a meeting with EITHER Dr. Jenny Lin or Dr. Mary Rojas, not both. Currently, Dr. Lin has more availability. Meetings should be scheduled through MARC and be held by November 13th so please plan accordingly.

By 10/23: Complete the Introduction to Careers In Medicine activity

By 10/25: Complete PubMed Training

By 10/27: Attend Assigned "Dismantling Racism and Bias in Your Medical Education" Training Session

 In case you hadn't already checked the Blackboard page for your session assignment, everyone received an email last week with their date and time for this Milestone, either October 6 from 1-3pm or October 27 from 1-3pm. You have been automatically assigned to one of these sessions; if you missed this email, <u>please see your assignment</u> on the roster here.

More information about each Milestone is available on your <u>Class of 2024 Milestones</u> and Resources Organization>Milestones Map (Y1 Fall).

© Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai

Office for Student Affairs, Department of Medical Education

1 Gustave L. Levy Place, New York, NY 10029, student.affairs@mssm.edu